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NAME OF WORK: DESIGN, DETAIL ENGINEERING, CONSTRUCTION, ERECTION & COMMISSIONING OF MECHANIZED 

STATIC GARBAGE TRANSFER STATION (INCLUDING CIVIL, MECHANICAL & ELECTRICAL WORKS) AT ZONE-4  IN 

LUCKNOW CITY, U.P     
 

 

Hyderabad Integrated MSW Limited  

 

Sr. 

No.  

 

RFP 

Clause  

No.  

Original  

Clause  

Query of the  

Bidder  

LSA Response  

1 

Notice Inviting tender 

– type of contract 

Pg 3 of 55 

Lump sum contract 1. LSA may please clarify this tender is a 

BOQ rate or Lump Sum tender.  

2. In Annexure IV it is mentioned the Bill 

of Quantities for Tendering whereas price 

bid the bidder has to quote price in lump 

sum. 

3. The bidder can quote the Rates for each 

item in Bill of Quantities or Lump sum 

price in price bid only. Please clarify  

1. It’s a lump sum contract tender 

2. BoQ & Quantities provided is for 

reference only. bidder has to design as 

per scope provided in the document and 

tender layout. 

3.lumpsum price for each location only, 

as per locations prescribed in price bid (6 

locations). 

 

 2 

Bhaisoara Transfer 

stations: Clause A.1 –

Civil Work  

Pg 10 of 55 

Site development works 

including survey. 

Please confirm and provide the area 

availability for establishment for Transfer 

stations.  The land will be provided by LSA 

or bidder to arrange for construction of 

Transfer stations. 

Please provide the existing survey details 

if any. 

2.18 ha of land available for construction 

of Transfer station, at free of cost.  

 

Bidder has to carry out the detailed 

survey on their own. 

3 

Clause 4, Dayal 

Square Transfer 

Station 

Pg 11 of 55 

Refurbishment works 

includes Dismantling and 

demolishing of brickwork, 

RR masonry, CC flooring, 

RCC structure, barricading 

sheets etc., Excavation and 

shifting of spilled waste/slush 

Please provide the Existing drawings for 

the Transfer station & condition of 

Existing sheds  

 

Reference drawings provided in NIT. 

However, bidder has to visit the site and 

assess the existing structures conditions. 
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4 

Clause 5, Dayal 

Square Transfer 

Station  

Pg 11 of 55 

Providing piling works for 

pile foundations 

LSA may please provide the Geotechnical 

site investigation report available. For 

better understanding of soil conditions 

and design of piles. 

Bidder has to carry out  Geotechnical 

site investigation and accordingly design 

of piles. 

  5 

Clause 24. Land for 

labour Huts 

Pg 29 of 55 

The contractor shall arrange 

the land for temporary office, 

storage accommodation, 

labour huts at his own cost 

and get the clearance of local 

authorities for setting up of 

labour camp and it is deemed 

included in the rates quoted 

by the contractor for the 

works. 

LSA is requested to provide the land for 

temporary office, Storage & labour 

Hutments  

Tender conditions prevails. 

6 

Annexure-II,  

Pg 52 of 55 

Tender Drawings  LSA may please provide the tender 

drawing in soft copy Auto CAD format. 

The tender drawings are for reference 

purpose only, bidder has to design & do 

detail engineering and submit them for 

LSA’s for Approval. 

7 

 

General  

 Requesting authority to facilitate the 

electricity and water up to the boundary 

electricity and water will be provided at a 

single point based on the source 

availability, however bidder has to borne 

the electricity and water charges.  

However bidder has visit the site and 

assess the availability of power & water 

and arrange the same at their own cost. 

 

Ramasethu Constructions 
 

1 

Clause 2.a  Technical 

Qualification :  

Pg 5 of 55 

The bidder should have 

successfully completed 

*Similar works during the 

last Five (7) years as 

mentioned below: 

LSA/CMSPL may please amend/consider 

the Qualification criteria as mentioned 

below:  

1. Three similar works costing not less 

than ₹ 300 Lacs each 

OR 

Tender condition prevails 



Lucknow Swachhata Abhiyan Pvt. Ltd. 
Pre bid virtual meeting held on dt: 13.04.2024 3.00 PM to 4.00 PM 

P a g e  3 | 7 
 

1. Three similar works 

costing not less than ₹ 500 

Lacs each 

OR 

2. Two similar works costing 

not less than ₹ 750 Lacs each 

OR 

3. One similar work costing 

not less than ₹ 1500 Lacs. 

2. Two similar works costing not less than 

₹ 550 Lacs each 

OR 

3. One similar work costing not less than 

₹ 1000 Lacs. 

2  

FINANICAL 

QUALIFICATION: 

Pg 6 of 55 

i.Average turnover for the 

last three completed financial 

years (FY 2020-21, FY 

2021-2022& FY 

2022-2023) should be at least 

equal to Rs 10 Crores 

(Rupees Ten Cores only). 

ii. Net worth as at the end of 

the most recent financial year 

that is FY 2022-23 or Bank 

Solvency 

Certificate of Rs 1 Crore 

(Rupees One Crore) which 

should have been issued by 

any 

Commercial or Scheduled 

Bank within six months from 

the date of bid submission. 

iii. Bidder should not have 

incurred loss in more than 2 

years during the last 3 years 

ending 

31.03.2023. 

Please Amend the financial qualification  

criteria as mentioned below 

i. Average turnover for the last three 

completed financial years (FY 2020-21, 

FY 2021-2022& FY 

2022-2023) should be at least equal to Rs 

8 Crores (Rupees Eight Cores only). 

ii. Net worth as at the end of the most 

recent financial year that is FY 2022-23 or 

Bank Solvency Certificate of Rs 75 lakhs 

which should have been issued by 

anyCommercial or Scheduled Bank within 

six months from the date of bid 

submission. 

iii. Bidder should not have incurred loss in 

more than 2 years during the last 3 years 

ending 31.03.2023 

Tender condition prevails 

3 
 (v) Bid submission ending 

date 

The bid submission date is very short, 

please extend the bid submission date is at 

No further date extension 
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least one more week (26/04/24) from 

present date i.e 19/04/2024.  

Delhi MSW Solutions  

 

1 

Clause 24. Land for 

labour Huts 

 

The contractor shall arrange 

the land for temporary office, 

storage accommodation, 

labour huts at his own cost 

and get the clearance of local 

authorities for setting up of 

labour camp and it is deemed 

included in the rates quoted 

by the contractor for the 

works. 

Please give us the free Land for temporary 

office, storage accommodation, labour 

huts at nearby Locations of Construction 

sites. 

Within the site premises bidder has to 

plan accordingly and submit for LSA 

approvals. 

2 

NIT- Type of contract 

 

Lump sum contract Please confirm is this tender a BOQ rate or 

Lump Sum tender.  

If this tender is a Lump Sum Contract, why 

the Bill of Quantities are provided in 

Annexure-IV. please clarify   

  

1. It’s a lump sum contract tender 

2. BoQ & Quantities provided are for 

reference only. Bidder has to design as 

per scope document and tender layout. 

3.lumpsum price for each location only, 

as per locations prescribed in price bid (6 

locations). 

 

3 

NIT- Period of 

Completion 

FCTS: 180 days from signing 

of agreement. 

1.Bhaisora 

2.Dayal Square 

 

PCTS-120 days from signing 

of agreement. 

1. Kailash Kunj 

2. Mithaiwala Square 

3. Vineet Khand-06 

4. B.B.D University Area 

Please Ammend the construction Period is 

as follows:  

FCTS: 9 months from signing of 

agreement (Excluding the Monsoon 

period) 

1.Bhaisora 

2.Dayal Square 

 

PCTS-6 months from signing of 

agreement (Excluding the monsoon 

period) 1. Kailash Kunj 

2. Mithaiwala Square 

3. Vineet Khand-06 

Tender Conditions  prevail. 
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4. B.B.D University Area 

4 

Dayal Square Transfer 

Station -  Clause 5  

 

Providing piling works for 

pile foundations 

Please Provide the Depth of pile, and Geo 

technical Reports for the same. 

Bidder has to carry out Geotechnical 

investigations. 

5 

NIT  Earnest Money Deposit 

(EMD) ₹ 5,00,000/ (Five 

Lakhs only) in form of DD 

Payable at Hyderabad. 

will EMD be payable in the form of 

DD/FDR/Online transactions also ?  

Please confirm  

Yes, EMD will be payable 

DD/FDR/Online transactions  

 

For online transactions UTR number has 

to be provided in tender submission. 

6 

General   Hard Copies of the Tender Documents & 

EMD should be submitted to LSA or not 

please clarify 

Bidder has to submit hard copy of all the 

NIT documents, EMD along with 

Technical and financial Qualification 

documents duly signed and such signed 

hard copies will be reached to LSA office 

before 19.04.2024 & 20.04.2014 

respectively. 

 

 

V V CONSTRUCTIONS 

 

1 

FINANICAL 

QUALIFICATION: 

 

i.Average turnover for the last 

three completed financial 

years (FY 2020-21, FY 2021-

2022& FY 

2022-2023) should be at least 

equal to Rs 10 Crores (Rupees 

Ten Cores only). 

ii. Net worth as at the end of 

the most recent financial year 

that is FY 2022-23 or Bank 

SolvencyCertificate of Rs 1 

Crore (Rupees One Crore) 

which should have been 

issued by any Commercial or 

Scheduled Bank within six 

 

Finnacial Qualification can have changed 

to the following  

 

i.Average turnover for the last three 

completed financial years (FY 2020-21, 

FY 2021-2022& FY 

2022-2023) should be at least equal to Rs 7 

Crores (Rupees Seven crore only). 

ii. Net worth – to be deleted. 

iii. Bidder should not have incurred loss in 

more than 1 years during the last 3 years 

ending 31.03.2023 

Tender Conditions  prevail 
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months from the date of bid 

submission. 

iii. Bidder should not have 

incurred loss in more than 2 

years during the last 3 years 

ending 

31.03.2023. 

2 

Joint Venture  

Pg 9 of 55 

No Joint venture or 

Consortium of firms shall be 

allowed to submit the bid and 

the bidders 

should meet the above 

criteria by himself/ 

themselves. 

Please consider Joint Venture(JV) Bids   Joint Venture/consortium not Allowed 

3 

Clause v, Set of 

Contract/Tender 

Documents:  

pg 17 of 55 

Quoting Sheet for Tenderer Please Confirm, This Quoting Sheet for 

Tenderer is the FINANCIAL BID/ 

PRICE BID is same. 

No other sheet is available in the name of  
Quoting Sheet for Tenderer 

Bidder has to Quote the Price in 

Financial/Price bid only. 

Arudra Infra  

1 

NOTICE INVITING 

TENDER  

Page 3 of 15 

(v) Bid submission ending 

date 

Please extend the bid Submission date till 

30.04.2024  for Siting the proposed Sites 

and Asses the local conditions. 

No further date extension 

2 

NOTICE INVITING 

TENDER  

Page 3 of 15  

 

& Page 4 of 15 

(iv) Bid submission ending 

date 19 April 2024 at 18:00 

Hrs 

 

Last date & time of 

submission of tender Up to 

14:00 hours of Date 

14.04.2024 

Please confirm the Bid Submission ending 

date is it 14/04/2024 or 19/04/2024. 

Please refer Addendum dt: 15.04.2024 
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                 S/d. 

      Lucknow Swachhata Abhiyan Pvt Ltd 

 

3 

General  Site development works Authority may confirm the C&D 

(Construction & Demolition) Material can 

be used  for area development work  

Yes, The C&D material to be used for site 

Development Works. 

 


